April 16, 2012

The regular monthly meeting of the Mahoning Township Supervisors was held this evening at the Township Municipal Building at 4:30 PM.

Members of the Board present:

Christine DeLong, Chairperson

Ron Miller, Vice-Chairman

Wayne Myers, Supervisor

Also attending was:

Robert Stoneback, Danville News Dave Barron

**EXECUTIVE SESSION** held Tuesday, March 27<sup>th</sup>, 2012 at 9 AM for personnel matters.

### **PUBLIC COMMENT**

**MINUTES & TREASURER'S REPORT**: Minutes of the previous meeting of March 19, 2012 were approved with no alterations or corrections, motion Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers. Treasurer's Report for the month of March 2012 was accepted by motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers.

### **DEPARTMENT REPORTS**

### SOLICITOR:

**ZONING/UCC**: Mr. VonBlohn's report submitted at workshop this morning.

**GRANDVIEW**: Mr. VonBlohn recommends the Board suspend all reviews until all the applications are submitted and fees paid for the Gransview project. Motion in favor Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers

**I & I FEE STRUCTURE**: Requested that the fee schedule be revisited to cover the cost to the township and raise the fees to \$100 for the first

inspection and \$50 for re-inspection. Mr. Miller motioned in favor Mr. Myers seconded.

**DEPARASIS**: Board granted approval of the waiver received and the project at 106 – 108 Middle Street for Vittorio DeParasis, motion in favor Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers

**POLICE DEPARTMENT**: March monthly report submitted.

**STREET DEPARTMENT**: Mr. Craig's report was submitted at workshop this morning.

**COMPRESSOR**: Three phone quotes were received and the Board accepted the quote from Bestline at \$14,687.00 for a Doosan 185, motion in favor Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers.

**ENGINEER**: April report presented, action was required by the Board as follows:

**GMC PINE BARN INN**: Due to the extenuating circumstances involved with the change to this project and the sewer connection, the Board approved the plans as submitted without requiring a new set of drawings, providing the changes are shown in the as builts at the end of the project, motion in favor Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers. Mr. Mazich will so advise Geisinger.

**FIRE DEPARTMENT**: Chief Gibson was unable to attend this evening. The Board offered a special thank you to the Fire company for their help cleaning up the lot after the annual dumpster day clean up.

# **OLD BUSINESS**

**PAVING BIDS**: In an attempt to get better pricing at the advice of our Municipal Services Rep, Barry Garverick, bids were not advertised in time for this meeting, therefore, by motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers, the secretary was re-instructed to advertise paving bids to be opened next month at workshop to be awarded at the meeting later that day.

## **NEW BUSINESS**

**2011 TAXES:** By motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers the board agreed that Matt Tripoli's taxes will not be refunded after having been collected by Statewide Tax Recovery.

**2011 AUDIT**: Conducted by the Independent auditing firm of Forgett & Kerstetter has been completed and sent to DCED, same is available upon request.

**RESOLUTION ZHB FEES**: By motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers fees were increased to cover the costs associated with hearings for the Zoning Hearing Board from \$500 to \$1500.

**SPECIAL EVENTS PERMITS**: Submitted for the following events were approved by the Board, with two conditions: that no permanent markings be placed on the roads for any of the events, and that the township cannot promise police service for route control, as in doing so we would be in an overtime situation.

Motion in favor, Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers:

March for Babies Geisinger May 6, 2012

5K Walk Run Geisinger April 28, 2010

RiverTowns Marathon MARC May 5, 2012

75 Miles of Montour MARC May 19, 2012

Danville Memorial T-Rail Danville Rec Comm May 26, 2012

DACC Sprint Triathlon DACC June 16, 2012

**PROBLEMS** – WELSH DUMPING – DOG CLEAN UP: Special attention will be given to some additional problems brought up this morning at workshop, which include residents not cleaning up after their animals, and dumping on Welsh Road.

Representative Kurt Masser will meet with constituents in the township meeting room on Thursday, April 19, 2012 from 9 AM to 11AM.

Mr. Miller motioned in favor of authorizing and approving the payrolls and bills for April, 2012 and also to adjourn, Mr. Myers seconded.